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From: Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS)
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 10:02 AM
To: Wells, Eden (DHHS); Lasher, Geralyn (DHHS); Grijalva, Nancy (DHHS); Lyon, Nick (DHHS)
Subject: Re: PLEASE review: Draft MLive guest column

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

I'll let them know. Thanks! 

From: Wells, Eden (DHHS) 
Sent: Friday, October 2, 2015 9:57 AM 
To: Lasher, Geralyn (DHHS); Grijalva, Nancy (DHHS); Lyon, Nick (DHHS) 
Cc: Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) 
Subject: RE: PLEASE review: Draft MLive guest column  

“Experts are still working the data to determine exactly what it means, but the state takes lead seriously.” Should be 
revised. Although continued analysis is being conducted, the MDHHS analysis is consistent with the local finding.  (???) 

From: Lasher, Geralyn (DHHS)  
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 9:42 AM 
To: Grijalva, Nancy (DHHS); Lyon, Nick (DHHS); Wells, Eden (DHHS) 
Cc: Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) 
Subject: FW: PLEASE review: Draft MLive guest column 

Please review 

From: Murray, David (GOV)  
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 9:33 AM 
To: Lasher, Geralyn (DHHS) <lasherg@michigan.gov>; Wurfel, Sara (GOV) <Wurfels@michigan.gov>; Wurfel, Brad (DEQ) 
<WurfelB@michigan.gov>; Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ) <TommasuloK@michigan.gov>; Minicuci, Angela (DHHS) 
<MinicuciA@michigan.gov>; Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) <EisnerJ@michigan.gov>; Agen, Jarrod (GOV) 
<AgenJ@michigan.gov>; Heaton, Anna (GOV) <HeatonA@michigan.gov>; Paciorek, Josh (GOV) 
<Paciorekj@michigan.gov>; Biehl, Laura (GOV) <BiehlL@michigan.gov> 
Cc: Hollins, Harvey (GOV) <hollinsh@michigan.gov> 
Subject: RE: PLEASE review: Draft MLive guest column 

This version includes the additional information about the filters. 

By Nick Lyon and Dan Wyant 

People in Flint – and all of Michigan – need to know that that then they turn on the faucet, the water 
they drink and bathe their children with, is safe and clean. 
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Flint residents have been hearing concerning news about the municipal water supply for more than a 
year. We’re working to help Flint leaders address and fix short- and long-term problems with the city’s 
water infrastructure.  
  
A recent announcement by local doctors that blood lead levels are rising in children residing in Flint’s 
most at-risk ZIP codes added to the state’s knowledge and sparked some additional precautionary 
measures.  
  
Experts are still working the data to determine exactly what it means, but the state takes lead 
seriously. 
  
State agencies also are working in collaboration with the federal and Flint leaders to get residents 
accurate information to ease their fears. 
  
Gov. Rick Snyder directed the Michigan Department of Environmental Quality and the Department of 
Health and Human Services to work with the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency to create a 
comprehensive action plan to build our knowledge about lead in Flint, better protect the community 
and restore public confidence in the regulatory framework.   
We’re testing the water in all of our schools so we know that our children are safe. 
  
We’re testing residences at no charge and expanding health exposure testing so families can be 
confident about the water coming into their homes. 
  
We’re providing faucet filters to Flint homes. The state is investing $1 million on this effort, building on 
the generosity and support of community groups and donors. 
We’re accelerating corrosion controls in the Flint drinking water system. 
  
We’re increasing the pace of water system improvements to address replacing lead service lines.  
  
We’re expediting the completion of the Karegnondi Water Authority pipeline. 
  
We’re expanding the Safe Drinking Water Technical Advisory Committee to ensure the best 
technology, practices and science are being followed by adding an expert from the U.S. EPA’s Office 
of Research and Development. 
  
The DHHS’s chief medical executive, Dr. Eden Wells, has been designated Flint’s drinking water 
public health adviser. 
  
We’re also boosting a comprehensive lead education program to make sure residents have detailed 
information about how to protect themselves and their homes. 
  
That’s key, because the lead in question does not come from the Flint River. The water leaving the 
drinking water plant is clean and safe. The water traveling through the distribution system also is free 
of lead.  
  
The lead issues happen when the water reaches homes that have lead service lines or lead 
plumbing. This is important to know for two reasons: Contamination happens at the homeowner level, 
it is very difficult to track precisely.  
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And, the longer water sits in lead pipes, the more lead it takes on, so homes on the same block might 
have very different results from lead testing, based on what kind of plumbing they have and how 
homeowners use their water.  
  
All of the measures in the action plan build on efforts that have been underway for the last year. State 
agencies have been working with the city on a variety of issues and approaches to correct Flint’s 
water infrastructure challenges. 
  
That’s because the health and safety of Flint residents – and people across our state – is our first 
priority.  
  
More information about the action plan and lead is available at Michigan.gov/FlintDrinkingWater. 
People interested in getting their homes tested for free should call (810) 787-653, then press 1. 
Nick Lyon is the director of the Michigan Department of Health and Human Services and Dan Wyant 
is the director of the Michigan Department of Environmental Quality. 
  
  

From: Lasher, Geralyn (DHHS)  
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 9:22 AM 
To: Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov>; Wurfel, Sara (GOV) <Wurfels@michigan.gov>; Wurfel, Brad (DEQ) 
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
  
I think you will want to modify the filter language to now reflect the fact that filters will be provided to all Flint residents 
and not just assistance program folks with the $1 million Dan and Nick will be announcing.   
  

From: Murray, David (GOV)  
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 9:19 AM 
To: Wurfel, Sara (GOV) <Wurfels@michigan.gov>; Wurfel, Brad (DEQ) <WurfelB@michigan.gov>; Tommasulo, Karen 
(DEQ) <TommasuloK@michigan.gov>; Lasher, Geralyn (DHHS) <lasherg@michigan.gov>; Minicuci, Angela (DHHS) 
<MinicuciA@michigan.gov>; Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) <EisnerJ@michigan.gov>; Agen, Jarrod (GOV) 
<AgenJ@michigan.gov>; Heaton, Anna (GOV) <HeatonA@michigan.gov>; Paciorek, Josh (GOV) 
<Paciorekj@michigan.gov>; Biehl, Laura (GOV) <BiehlL@michigan.gov> 
Subject: PLEASE review: Draft MLive guest column 
  

Team, this is a draft guest column for MLive, building on the draft that Brad wrote – but with changes 
to focus on the action plan. I tried a more people-centered approach, thinking that the audience here 
is the residents. It’s less defensive. It’s also shorter. Please let me know if we need to make any 
changes, or if we are missing information you think should be in there. 
  
Dave 
  
  
  
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
  
We’re providing faucet filters to people who are in state assistance programs. 
  
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
  
  
  
Dave Murray 
Deputy Press Secretary │ Executive Office of Governor Rick Snyder 
MurrayD1@michigan.gov 
517‐335‐6397, office 
517‐449‐8343, mobile 
Twitter:@michigandmurray 
  

 
  
  
  


